

VICTORIA A. ODETTE

REGISTERED NURSE

CONTACT

10014 White Bluff Rd., Apt 1408
Savannah, GA 31408
Cell Phone: (716) 656-5090
Email: ODetteRN05@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Trocaire College, Buffalo, NY
Associates In Applied Science
Graduated, 2012
Dean's List 2011
Member of Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society

CERTIFICATIONS & TRAINING

- Georgia State License Registered Professional Nurse - #RN247502
- New York State License Registered Professional Nurse - #RN679056
- (Compact License to work in 26 states)
- CPR & AED, BLS & ACLS Certified - American Heart Association

CORE COMPETENCIES

- Analytical Thinking, Planning
- Organization and Prioritization
- Medical Policy and Ethics in a Workplace
- Cultural Sensitivity & Diversification Awareness
- Direct Patient Care | Patient Counseling
- Patient Assessments
- HIPAA & Privacy Practices

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Head to Toe Assessment
- Starting and Managing IV's Central Lines and Ports
- PICC Line Removal
- I.V Pump-PLUM-A Equipment
- Wound Care Sterile | Clean Technique
- Antibiotic Therapy
- Suture | Staple Removal
- EKG
- Diabetic Care | Glucose Monitoring
- Catheterization
- PEG Feeding and Care
- O2 Therapy
- Bio-Metric screening | Flu shot clinic

PROFILE

Registered Nurse with over 5 years of experience in providing nursing care in diverse environments. Specializing in Critical Care, Medical/Surgical, Psychiatric, and supervision. Skilled professional offering a solid foundation in assessment, evaluation, and treatment planning skills while being a valuable contributor of the interdisciplinary team. Skilled at prioritizing patients' needs within high stress environments. Professionally trained Nurse with experience ensuring high standards of culturally competent, holistic care for wide variety of patients with diverse needs.

EXPERIENCE

CRITICAL CARE

- Performing a variety of tasks on the Unit Code Team.
- Responsible for using and maintaining life support equipment, observing changes in patient condition.
- Direct patient care of complex acutely ill patients, including administration and Titration of Critical Care I.V. Drips.
- Conducting pulmonary assessments to identify abnormal respiratory problems; Providing respiratory and ventilator management and monitoring for patients - Maintain High Risk Airways.

MED/SURGE

- Assessing, developing, implementing and evaluating a comprehensive plan of care through a multidisciplinary care team process in conjunction with the patient/family in internal and external settings.
- Caring for individuals with wide array of medical issues such as pulmonary, cardiology and infectious disease; delivering physician-ordered treatments and monitoring responses to quickly spot complications and side effects.

PSYCHIATRIC

- Completing comprehensive behavioral health and psychological assessments on Acute psychiatric patients referred for services regarding addiction, PTSD and other mental health conditions in a clinical setting.
- Evaluating patient needs and developing nursing plans of treatment, Performing crisis prevention and intervention.
- Working in a collaborative effort with Physicians, Social Workers, Speech, Occupational, and Physical Therapists as part of patient treatment team.

SELECT SPECIALITY HOSPITAL

CRITICAL CARE UNIT- REGISTERED NURSE | 2018 - PRESENT

SAVANNAH, GA

GEORGIA REGIONAL HOSPITAL

CHARGE NURSE | 2017- 2018

SAVANNAH, GA

GARDEN GATE HEALTH CARE FACILITY

BUILDING SUPERVISOR REGISTERED NURSE | 2015- 2016

CHEEKTOWAGA, NY

SENECA MANOR HEALTH CARE FACILITY

SUB ACUTE CARE- REGISTERED NURSE | 2014- 2015

WEST SENECA, NY

TRAVEL NURSE EXPERIENCE

BUFFALO GENERAL HOSPITAL

REGISTERED NURSE | 2015 - 2016

BUFFALO, NY

DEGRAFF MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

REGISTERED NURSE | 2015 - 2016

NORTH TONAWANDA, NY